
AGENDA 
Aurora City Council Meeting 

Tuesday, January 13, 2015, at 7:00 P.M. 
City Council Chambers, Aurora City Hall 

21420 Main Street NE, Aurora, OR 97002 
 

 
STAFF PRESENT : 
  
STAFF ABSENT:  
  
VISITORS PRESENT:  

 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER OF THE AURORA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
  

2. CITY RECORDER DOES ROLL CALL 
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 
a) City Council Minutes – December, 2014 
b) Planning Commission – December, 2014 
c) Historic Review Board Meeting Minutes – Not available  

 
4. CORRESPONDENCE - NA 

 
5. VISITORS 

 
 Anyone wishing to address the Aurora City Council concerning items not already on the 
 meeting agenda may do so in this section.  No decision or action will be made, but the Aurora 
 City Council could look into the matter and provide some response in the future. 
 No comments were made during this section. 
 

6. APPOINTMENT OF NEW COUNCILORS 
 

a) Appointment of New Mayoral Candidate Bill Graupp 
b) Appointment of New Councilor Candidate Jason Sahlin 
c) Appointment of New Councilor Candidate Kris Sallee 
d) Appointment of New Council President for 2015 year 

 
7. ASSIGNMENT OF NEW COUNCIL LIAISON POSITIONS 

 
a) Administration Liaison  
b) Public Works  
c) Police Contract 
d) Parks Dept 

Aurora City Council Agenda January 13, 2015 Page 1 of 2 
  



 
 
 
 

8. REPORTS 
 

a) Mayors Report 
b) Marion County Deputy 
c) Traffic Safety Committee 
d) Finance Officer 
e) Public Works 
f) Parks Committee 
g) City Recorder 
h) City Attorney 

 
 

9. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a) Discussion and or Action on New OLCC License for Crista Café.  
b) Discussion and or Action on Requested Documents for the State Buildings Code Assumption.  
 

10. OLD BUSINESS  
 

a) None 
  

11. ADJOURN 
 
  

Aurora City Council Agenda January 13, 2015 Page 2 of 2 
  



Minutes 
Aurora City Council Meeting 

Tuesday, December 09, 2014, at 7:00 P.M. 
City Council Chambers, Aurora City Hall 
21420 Main St. NE, Aurora, OR  97002 

 
STAFF PRESENT:    Mary Lambert, Finance 
     Darrel Lockard, Public Works Superintendent  
     Kelly Richardson, City Recorder 
     Dennis Koho, City Attorney 
     Pete Marcellais, Marion County Deputy 
 
STAFF ABSENT:   NONE 
         
 
VISITORS PRESENT:   
    
             
1. CALL TO ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING   

 
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Bill Graupp at 7:00 p.m. 

 
2.  CITY RECORDER DOES ROLL CALL 
 
   Mayor Graupp – present 
   Councilor Sallee-  present 
   Councilor Brotherton -present 
   Councilor Sahlin – present 
   Councilor Vlcek – present 
 
3.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 

I. City Council Meeting Minutes – November 12, 2014 – Councilor Brotherton has 
a few formatting concerns regarding the November 12 minutes. Councilor Sallee 
agrees and has a few concerns as well.   

II. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes –November 2014 
III. Historic Review Board Minutes –October 2014 

 
  CORRESPONDENCE  
 

I. None 
 
 Motion to approve the consent agenda as presented but with formatting issues discussed 
 was made by Councilor Sallee and is seconded by Councilor Brotherton. Motion 
 Approved by all present.  
 

  Page 1 of 5 
City Council Meeting December 11, 2014 



 For the record it is stated by Mayor Graupp there is a quorum present.  
 
 

4. VISITORS 
 Anyone wishing to address the City Council concerning items not already on the meeting 

agenda may do so in this section.  No decision or action will be made, but the City 
Council could look into the matter and provide some response in the future. 

 
5. MAYOR’S REPORT, MAYOR GRAUPP  

1. Various Discussion Points/Topics 
• Touches on various topics regarding the election Mayor Graupp doesn’t go into 

specifics. 
 

6. DISCUSSION WITH PARKS COMMITTEE,  
 Councilor Sahlin was wondering about the trees that need to be cut. Councilor Vlcek 

informs the group that he is waiting for better weather is all. Council then discusses the 
request made by Public Works to purchase a pole saw and they decide with the savings of 
the tree trimming that this would be a good purchase.  

 
7. DISCUSSION WITH TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMISSION,  
 No one is present. Deputy Marcellais informs the Council that all of the stop signs need 

the stop lines painted on the pavement. Marcellais also informs them a crash at 2nd street 
where the driver couldn’t see the stop sign at all. Public Works and I are looking into 
moving the stop sign to better serve the intersection.  

 ACTION ITEM; The Council decides that something should go in the next city news 
letter informing the public of the speeding concerns around town and that they have a 
zero tolerance. At the same time informing the public that Officer Marcellais will be 
monitoring our local streets more closely.  

 
8. REPORTS  
 

A. Marion County Deputy Report – (not included in your packet) 
1.  Monthly Status Report 
• Is attached. There are no questions from Council at this time.  

 
Officer Marcellais presents the City Council with a token of thanks for allowing him to 
serve the community of Aurora with a shadow box filled with various badges and 
patches. At this time Mayor Graupp asks Deputy Marcellais to make sure the new deputy 
keeps the relationship with North Marion School District intact.  

 
B. Finance Officer’s Report – Financials ( included in your packets) 

1. Monthly Status Report 
• Finance Officer Lambert informs Council that the tax revenue is coming in this 

year very quickly which is nice.  
• In the coming months we will be looking closure at the various accounts to 

determine if anything needs to be done.  

  Page 2 of 5 
City Council Meeting December 11, 2014 



2. Audit Report 
• On your desk tops you will notice the Year Ended 2014 Audit. There is a brief 

discussion regarding the audit. Finance Officer Lambert is commended on a job 
well done.  
 

C. Public Works Department’s Report – (not included in your packet) 
1. Monthly Status Report,  
• There have been a lot of alarms the Telemetry has been acting up currently we are 

trying to identify the issues.  
• TMDL report is now finished and had been submitted however some additional 

review needed to be done. 
• Water operation and maintenance is going well. The first reading with the new 

handheld had a few issues but we are working through them.  
• Budget appears to be on track so far.  
• Started reviewing budget items for next year.  
• We need to begin setting dollars aside beginning next year for pump maintenance.  
• ACTION ITEM; Councilor Vlcek ask Public Works Superintendent Lockard to 

look into the over grown tree issues along Ottaway Rd. Lockard will speak with 
the property owner regarding the issue.  

 
D. City Recorder’s Report (included in your packet)  

1. Monthly Status Report 
• Has nothing new really to report other than routine ongoing items. 
• Asks Council to make acknowledgment of the letter submitted by Verizon to 

move forward with submittal of permits. At which time Council acknowledges the 
letter to move forward.  
 

 Mayor Graupp informs the Council that he will be out of town beginning this Saturday 
 until next Saturday.  

 
E. City Attorney’s Report – (not Included in your packet)  

1.  Monthly Status Report 
• The lease agreements with Sprint and AT&T along with Verizon are clear that 

they will reimburse the city for any and all taxes.  
• Still working with the Orchard View Home Owners Association.  
• Regarding the Eddy situation the title insurance has been purchased that is 

required with this type of suit. A court appearance is expected very soon. Mr. 
Eddy’s Attorney made contact to inform us that there are two possible deals on 
the table. Councilor Brotherton asks City Attorney Koho if the City would get 
stuck with the cleanup of the property and all costs associated with it if we get the 
property and Koho answered yes the city would.  

• ACTION ITEM; Mayor Graupp requests a meeting prior to the court hearing 
between himself Council President Sahlin and yourself. Finance Officer Lambert 
requests to be involved in the meeting as well.   
 
 

  Page 3 of 5 
City Council Meeting December 11, 2014 



9. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS & PROCLAMATIONS  
  
A. None 

 
10. NEW BUSINESS 
 
 A. Discussion and or Action on Recommendation of Planning Commission to Renew 
  Chair Schaefer and Commissioner Graham 4 year terms.  
  
 Motion to approve the recommendation from Planning Commission and Re-Appoint 
 Chair Schaefer and Commissioner Graham to another 4 year term is made by Councilor 
 Sahlin and is seconded by Councilor Sallee. Motion Passed by all present.  

 
B. Discussion and or Action on Recommendation of Historic Review Board to 

Renew Chair Abernathy to the Historic Review Board and to accept Bill Simon’s 
letter of Resignation from HRB.  

 
Motion to approve the recommendation from Historic Review Board to Re-Appoint 
Chair Abernathy and accept the resignation of Member Simon is made by Councilor 
Sallee and is seconded by Councilor Brotherton.  
 
C. Discussion and or Action on Allocation of Net Income from the Aurora Outdoor 

Antiques Faire. 
 Jan Peel with the Aurora Colony Visitor Association (ACVA) addresses the 

Council and gives a brief back ground of the Committee. The ACVA came about 
in 2005 when the Chamber of Commerce dissolved due to the fact that they were 
sued and couldn’t afford the insurance any longer.  At which time an agreement 
was made with the City that they would in a sense sponsor our event under the 
Cities insurance with the agreement that we would retain our ability to use the 
dollars raised during the fund raising to complete our downtown improvements 
each year. We (ACVA) have never asked the City for any of the revenue sharing 
money to complete our projects we have always used our dollars raised in the 
Antique Faire. However this year when we wanted to purchase decorations for the 
downtown area Barb Pierson was told there was no money for that because our 
fundraising dollars were put in with all the other dollars of Aurora Colony Days. 
Since some of them were not as profitable our dollars were used for that.  I am 
asking Council to again separate it out and allow us to use our dollars earned for 
our projects.  The ACVA maintains the 2nd street restrooms with those dollars and 
many other viable downtown improvements.  

 The Council has a brief discussion regarding the issue Mayor Graupp sates that 
they had pared down the budget and combined all the day’s events into one line 
item. There were also some concerns of legality as to how the funds should be 
issued.  

 

  Page 4 of 5 
City Council Meeting December 11, 2014 



 It is the consensus of the Council to table this discussion in this forum and suggest 
a meeting between the Mayor, Council President Sahlin and City Attorney Koho 
along with the ACVA.  

 
D. Discussion and or Action on Audit Report if Available. 
 There is a brief discussion and praise to Finance Officer Lambert regarding the 

fact that this is a no exception audit and everything is in order. 
 
A motion is made to accept the 2014 Audit Report by Councilor Vlcek and is seconded 
by Councilor Sallee. Motion is passed by all present.  
 
E. Acknowledgment of Formal Elections Results. 
 
A motion is made to formally accept the 2014 Elections results by Councilor Vlcek and is 
seconded by Councilor Brotherton. Motion is passed by all present 
 

11. OLD BUSINESS    
 
 A. NA 
 
Councilor Vlcek informs the City Council that he will be resigning from Council as soon as a 
suitable replacement is found. Mayor Graupp asks him to stay on until after the new budget cycle 
in May. Councilor Vlcek agrees to try to accommodate the request.   
 
12. ADJOURN 
 
  Mayor Graupp adjourns the December 11, 2014 Council meeting at 8:13 pm.  
 
 

__________________________________ 

Bill Graupp, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Kelly Richardson, CMC 
City Recorder 

  Page 5 of 5 
City Council Meeting December 11, 2014 















Traff Stop / Violation 
8 

53.3% 

Accident Motor Vehicle 
1 

6.7% 

Audible Alarm - Police 
1 

6.7% 

Citzen Contact / Assist 
1 

6.7% 

Disturbance 
1 

6.7% 

Driving Complaint 
1 

6.7% 

Mental Person 
1 

6.7% 

Silent Alarm - Police 
1 

6.7% 

Aurora Top Calls for Service  
December 2014 



0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

A
cc

id
en

t 
M

o
to

r 
V

eh
ic

le
 

A
u

d
ib

le
 A

la
rm

 -
 P

o
lic

e 

C
it

ze
n

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 /

 A
ss

is
t 

D
is

tu
rb

an
ce

 

D
ri

vi
n

g 
C

o
m

p
la

in
t 

M
en

ta
l P

er
so

n
 

Si
le

n
t 

A
la

rm
 -

 P
o

lic
e 

Tr
af

f 
St

o
p

 /
 V

io
la

ti
o

n
 

C
al

ls
 

Call Type 

Call Type by Primary Deputy  
December 2014 

Other 

Contract 



0:00-6:00 
6 

40% 

6:00-12:00 
4 

27% 

12:00-18:00 
4 

27% 

18:00-0:00 
1 

6% 

Aurora Calls for Service by Hours Range 
December 2014 

Monday 
2 

13% 

Tuesday 
3 

20% 

Wednesday 
3 

20% 
Thursday 

1 
7% 

Friday 
5 

33% 

Saturday 
1 

7% 

Aurora Calls for Service by Day of Week 
December 2014 



0.00 5.00 10.00 15.00 20.00 25.00 30.00 

Contract 

Other 

Grand Total 

10 

26 

22 

Minutes 

Aurora Calls Average Call Length 
December 2014 

0.00 

50.00 

100.00 

150.00 

200.00 

250.00 

300.00 

Contract Other 

41 

264 

M
in

u
te

s 

Aurora Calls Total Call Length 
December 2014 

0.00 0.50 1.00 1.50 2.00 2.50 3.00 

Contract 

Other 

Grand Total 

0.00 

2.85 

1.82 

Minutes 

Aurora Calls Average Call Arrival Time 
December 2014 



Contract 
4 

27% 

Other 
11 

73% 

Aurora Calls by Primary Deputy 
December 2014 



Aurora Calls for Service December 2014

EVENTID CASEID Combined Type PRIMARY_UNIT CREATE_DATE DISPATCH_DATE ARRIVAL_DATE CLEARED_DATE Arrival in Minutes Call Length in Minutes DISPOSITION ZONE PRIORITY AGENCY SOURCE LOCATION

SMS201412030060 Traff Stop / Violation A195 12/3/2014 10:04 12/3/2014 10:04 12/3/2014 10:04 12/3/2014 10:14 0.00 10.88 0 SMS01-AURORAT6 SMS 1ST ST NE, AURORA/MAIN ST NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)

SMS201412050033 SMS14023443 Citzen Contact / Assist A115 12/5/2014 10:14 12/5/2014 10:14 12/5/2014 10:14 12/5/2014 10:24 0.00 9.72 5 SMS01-AURORA 4 SMS 21420 MAIN ST NE  ( 21420 MAIN ST NE, @AURORA CITY HALL (MapBook:1532), AURORA )

SMS201412050157 Driving Complaint 12/5/2014 17:54 12/5/2014 18:16 0 SMS01-AURORA 1 SMS MAIN ST NE, AURORA/BOBS AV NE, AURORA(MapBook:1532)

SMS201412100184 Traff Stop / Violation A195 12/10/2014 17:33 12/10/2014 17:33 12/10/2014 17:33 12/10/2014 17:43 0.00 10.63 0 SMS01-AURORAT6 SMS PARK AV NE, MARION COUNTY/CODY LN NE, AURORA(MapBook:1532)

SMS201412120131 SMS14023941 Disturbance A109 12/12/2014 18:11 12/12/2014 18:12 12/12/2014 18:55 43.05 5 SMS01-AURORA 3 SMS 20848 HIGHWAY 99E NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA  (OTTAWAY RD NE/ORCHARD AV NE)

SMS201412150002 Traff Stop / Violation A164 12/15/2014 0:14 12/15/2014 0:14 12/15/2014 0:14 12/15/2014 0:33 0.00 19.28 0 SMS01-AURORAT6 SMS EHLEN RD NE, AURORA/MILL RACE LN NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)

SMS201412180179 SMS14024328 Audible Alarm - Police A177 12/18/2014 17:59 12/18/2014 18:39 12/18/2014 18:56 12/18/2014 19:42 17.38 46.07 5 SMS01-AURORA 5 SMS 14673 OTTAWAY RD NE (MapBook:1532), @PACIFIC HAZELNUT CANDY FACTORY, AURORA  (HIGHWAY 99E NE/)

SMS201412190149 Traff Stop / Violation A115 12/19/2014 15:28 12/19/2014 15:28 12/19/2014 15:28 12/19/2014 15:40 0.00 12.65 0 SMS01-AURORAT6 SMS LIBERTY ST NE, AURORA/BOBS AV NE, AURORA(MapBook:1532)

SMS201412230016 Traff Stop / Violation A195 12/23/2014 5:29 12/23/2014 5:29 12/23/2014 5:29 12/23/2014 5:39 0.00 9.85 0 SMS01-AURORAT6 SMS HIGHWAY 99E NE, AURORA/OTTAWAY RD NE, AURORA(MapBook:1532)

SMS201412230070 Traff Stop / Violation A195 12/23/2014 10:28 12/23/2014 10:28 12/23/2014 10:28 12/23/2014 10:38 0.00 9.65 0 SMS01-AURORAT6 SMS 1ST ST NE, AURORA/MAIN ST NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)

SMS201412240143 Silent Alarm - Police A104 12/24/2014 21:20 12/24/2014 21:21 12/24/2014 21:30 8.40 0 SMS01-AURORAT2 SMS 20907 YUKON ST NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA  (OTTAWAY RD NE/ROOSTER ROCK AV NE)

SMS201412260053 SMS14024855 Mental Person A156 12/26/2014 13:19 12/26/2014 13:20 12/26/2014 13:22 12/26/2014 14:39 2.60 76.93 5 SMS01-AURORA 3 SMS 14901 SEAL ROCK AV NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA  (YOSEMITE ST NE/YUKON ST NE)

SMS201412270082 Traff Stop / Violation A136 12/27/2014 15:09 12/27/2014 15:09 12/27/2014 15:09 12/27/2014 15:19 0.00 10.10 0 SMS01-AURORAT6 SMS EHLEN RD NE, AURORA/MAIN ST NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)

SMS201412290058 Traff Stop / Violation A113 12/29/2014 10:28 12/29/2014 10:28 12/29/2014 10:28 12/29/2014 10:39 0.00 11.25 0 SMS01-AURORAT6 SMS EHLEN RD NE, MARION COUNTY/AIRPORT RD NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)

SMS201412300166 Accident Motor Vehicle 12/30/2014 16:55 12/30/2014 16:56 12/30/2014 17:22 26.50 0 SMS01-AURORA 1 SMS 21700 HIGHWAY 99E NE (MapBook:1432), AURORA 97002  (/1ST ST NE, LIBERTY ST NE)



Aurora Calls for Service December 2014

14673 OTTAWAY RD NE (MapBook:1532), @PACIFIC HAZELNUT CANDY FACTORY, AURORA  (HIGHWAY 99E NE/)



































 

 

City Recorder Report 

Memo 
To: City Council 

From: Kelly Richardson 

CC: None 

Date: 1/8/2015 

Re: Recorders Report Month of December 2014 report 

Activities and ongoing projects are as follows: 

 Ongoing secretarial duties for the City Council and Planning and Historic Review Board, along 
with attending the meetings once a month.  

 Working closely with Historic Review Board on guideline updates and changes.  

 Looking into grant opportunities to help with the updates needed 

 Attending Conference Committee And Records Committee Meetings 

 Attended two trainings regarding record retention  

 Records Request update  

 None 

 Ongoing needs of the City, discussion items.  

 Updating Planning and Zoning Files and Forms/Checklists ONGOING 

 Working with HRB on Historic Review Guidelines Updates and Formatting. Ongoing 

 Updating water files and statistics to better reflect accurate information in Springbrook our utility 
billing and accounting software. Researching various accounts to reflect accurate information. 
Almost complete. 

 Working on Ordinance violations with Officer Marcellais.  

 Gather information for website updates, going very slowly at this point. 

 Looking for new vendor for our WebLEDS access.  

1 



 

 Looking into Spring Brook V7 upgrade possibilities.  

 Page 2 
 





 

 

Building Codes Division 
1535 Edgewater Street NW 

P.O. Box 14470 
Salem, OR 97309-0404 

503-378-4133 
Fax: 503-378-2322 

www.bcd.oregon.gov 

 

 

December 22, 2014 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL  

Charlcie Kaylor 

City of Aurora 

Building Inspection Program 

1245 Pearl Street 

Eugene, OR 97401 

RE: Data Request Form/Memorandum of Agreement – Extension Requests 

Attention Building Inspection Program,  

In July, 2014, the division sent notice requesting two documents from each building inspection 

program – the Building Program Data Request Form and Memorandum of Agreement. The 

division requested each building inspection program complete the request for information by 

December 1, 2014. 

Many building inspection programs have already completed the data request forms and have 

provided the division a signed memorandum of agreement. However, some communities have 

questions regarding the memorandum of agreement (MOA) – its purpose and whether it’s 

mandatory to sign. The purpose of the MOA is to simply provide the formal delegation of the 

state’s building inspection program to the jurisdictions choosing to operate a local program on 

behalf of the State. ORS Chapter 455 (and ORS Chapter 479) provides requirements for 

jurisdictions choosing to operate a local program. Local programs that choose not to provide 

local services should let the division know they no longer intend to operate the state’s building 

inspection program. 

As a courtesy to the few jurisdictions that have not signed the agreement, the state has 

extended the time to January 30, 2015. Please take the time to review the MOA, have both the 

building official and the appropriate local official sign the agreement by this date. 

Please contact me directly if you have specific questions about these materials. 

 

Thank you, 

Brett S. 
Brett Salmon, Manager 

Policy & Technical Services 

Building Codes Division 



 

Building Codes Division and City of Aurora MOA 

Page 1 of 3 

Building Official Initial: ___________ 

Memorandum of Agreement  

Relating to Delegated Building Inspection Program 

 

I. Parties:   

 

This agreement is made and entered into by the Building Codes Division (hereinafter the 

“Division”), through the Department of Consumer and Business Services, and the City of Aurora 

building inspection program (“Jurisdiction”). In providing the services specified in this 

agreement (and any associated services) both parties are public bodies and maintain their public 

body status as specified in ORS 30.260. Both parties understand and acknowledge that each 

retains all immunities and privileges granted them by the Oregon Tort Claims Act (ORS 30.260 

through 30.295) and any and all other statutory rights granted as a result of their status as local 

public bodies.   

 

II. Purpose:  

 

In accordance with the authority granted by Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) chapter 455 and the 

rules adopted thereunder, this Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) sets forth the delegation from 

the state to Jurisdiction to operate a municipal building inspection program as referenced in ORS 

chapter 455.  

 

III. Background: 

 

The Department is authorized to: 

1. Promulgate a state building code to govern the construction, reconstruction, alteration and 

repair of buildings. The state building code establishes uniform performance standards 

providing reasonable safeguards for health, safety, welfare, comfort and security for the 

residents of this state; and 

2. Delegate authority to a Jurisdiction willing and able to assume operation of all or any portion 

of a building inspection program for a reporting period. A reporting period means a four-year 

period during which a Jurisdiction administers and enforces a building inspection program 

pursuant to an approved operating plan on behalf of the state. 

 

IV. Agreement:   

 

Jurisdiction’s building inspection program agrees to the following minimum standards, policies 

and procedures while operating a building inspection program during the current reporting 

period: 

 

1. Administrative Standards. Program must provide adequate funds, equipment and other 

resources needed to administer and enforce the program consistent with the inspection and 

permit requirements of the state building code. 

2. Electrical Program. A building inspection program with an electrical program must comply 

with all applicable electrical rules for the inspection and enforcement of electrical programs. 

3. Fees. Program must follow the uniform fee methodology for building permit and inspection 

fees. Program must use permit and inspection fees collected only for the administration and 

enforcement of the building inspection program. Electrical permit fees must only be used for 

the administration and enforcement of the electrical program. To avoid division enforcement 

action, program must collect and remit surcharges (with permit log) to the division no later 

than the 15
th

 day following the month or quarter for which the surcharges are required to be 

collected according ORS 455.220. 



 

Building Codes Division and City of Aurora MOA 

Page 2 of 3 

Building Official Initial: ___________ 

4. Appeals. Program must have a policy to allow an applicant for building permit to appeal 

decision made by building official. Program must also allow an applicant for a building 

permit to file a written appeal of a decision of the building official directly to the division on 

any matter relating to the administration and enforcement of ORS Chapter 455. 

5. Operating Plan. Program must amend operating plan within 30 days when changes occur 

and provide amended operating plan to the division. Changes include a change of building 

official. 

6. Staff. Program must have and use only appropriately certified employees, or approved and 

appropriately certified and associated state-licensed third party contractors and inspectors for 

inspections. 

7. Enforcement. Program must not enforce any standard different from the state building code, 

unless specifically authorized to do so by the Director of the Department of Consumer and 

Business Services under ORS 455.040(1), and only in the manner so authorized; any 

standard so authorized shall not be considered an amendment to the state building code under 

ORS 455.030.  

8. Documentation. Program must respond timely to division data requests on any matter 

relating to the administration and enforcement of ORS Chapter 455. 

 

V.  Indemnity: 

 

To the extent permitted by Article XI, sections 9 and 10 of the Oregon Constitution, and within 

the limits of liability established in the Oregon Tort Claims Act, Jurisdiction shall defend, 

indemnify and save the division, its officers, agents, and employees harmless from any and all 

claims, actions, costs or damages caused by Jurisdiction. 

 

Subject to the limitations of Article XI, section 7 of the Oregon Constitution and the Oregon Tort 

Claims Act, the State shall indemnify, within the limits of and subject to the restrictions in the 

Oregon Tort Claims Act, Jurisdiction, any liability for personal injury or damage to life or 

property arising from the State’s negligent activity under this Agreement provided, however, the 

State shall not be required to indemnify Jurisdiction for any such liability arising out of the 

wrongful acts of Jurisdiction, its officers, employees or agents. 

 

VI. Term of the Agreement: 

 

This agreement will become effective upon signature of all parties and will remain in effect until 

the end of the Jurisdiction’s current reporting period unless the Jurisdiction abandons or ceases to 

administer the building inspection program or the division assumes administration of the 

program under activities related to ORS 455.770. Failure to comply with any provision of this 

agreement may impact the Jurisdiction’s continued administration of the building inspection 

program. 

 

VII. Signatures: 

 

Both parties, by the signatures below, hereby acknowledge that they have read this agreement, 

understand it and agree to be bound by its terms and conditions. 

 



 

Building Codes Division and City of Aurora MOA 

Page 3 of 3 

Building Official Initial: ___________ 

Building Codes Division 

 

____________________________________ 

Date 

 

____________________________________ 

Mark S. Long, Administrator 

Building Codes Division 

 
 

 

 

 

City of Aurora 
 

_____________________________________ 

Date 

___________________________________ 

Please print building official name 
 

_____________________________________ 

Building Official Signature  

 

_____________________________________ 

Date  

___________________________________ 

Please print name and title 
_____________________________________ 

Jurisdiction Representative Signature 

 


	1 Council Agenda jANUARY 2015-
	2 Council Minutes December draft-
	Minutes
	Aurora City Council Meeting

	3 PC Minutes December 2014
	4a 201412 AuroraMarion County
	4b January 2015 Treasure's report
	4c Public Works Report Dec 2014
	4d City Recorder Report December2014-
	5 OLCC Crista Cafe
	6 MoA cover letter Aurora
	6a MoA Aurora 12.22.14

